
 
 
 
 
 
                                  February 12, 1997 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Hugh L. Thompson, Jr. 
                Acting Executive Director for Operations 
                              /s/ 
FROM:           John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:        PROPOSED FINAL GENERIC LETTER, "REVISED CONTENTS 
                OF MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT" 
 
     During the 438th meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, February 6-8, 1997, the Committee considered 
the subject Generic Letter.  The Committee decided not to review 
this matter, and it has no objection to the issuance of this 
Generic Letter. 
  
Reference: 
Memorandum dated December 4, 1996, from Ashok C. Thadani, Office 
of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, to Edward L. Jordan, CRGR 
Chairman, Subject:  Request for Final Endorsement of the Proposed 
Generic Letter Titled "Revised Contents of Monthly Operating 
Report" 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     D. Ross, AEOD 
     T. Martin, NRR 
     J. Cortez, RES 
 


